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CRITICAL EVALUATION OF SPECIFIC INDUSTRY RESOURCES

TRANSPORTATION

Transportation is a major sector of the U.S. economy accounting for about 10.6% of the gross domestic product or over 980 billion dollars.  Transportation is broad and multi-disciplinary field.  It involves a variety of modes – air, rail, maritime, highways. The scope of transportation scope includes economics, planning, engineering, environmental issues, materials, human factors. The list of transportation resources is vast. below is a listing of highlights of some of the transportation that will be useful in your research.

COMPREHENSIVE RESOURCES

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH: AROUND THE WORLD ON THE WEB (http://www4.trb.org/trb/studies.nsf/web/web_links)

This resource was produced by a committee at the Transportation Research Board.  It is a very comprehensive or organizations and data sources for all modes and disciplines of transportation.  Each source includes contact information, Web address, and a descriptive write up.

NEW JERSEY TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION AND DECISION (TIDE) (http://www.njtide.org/links/index.html)

The New Jersey TIDE Center has made an attempt to catalog and organize the vast amount of trams[prtatopm material on the Web.  The site is not always kept current but the links are provided to federal, state and local transportation agencies.

GOVERNMENT


U.S. Department of Transportation (http://www.dot.gov) 

This government agency covers all modes of transportation.  It includes the Federal Highway Administration, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Federal Railroad Administration, Federal Aviation Administration, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration,  Maritime Administration, U.S. Coast Guard, and Bureau of Transportation Statistics

DOTBOT (http://search.bts.gov/ntl/index.html)

DOTBOT is a search engine for over 400,000 documents and over 300 Web sites within the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT).  DOTBOT uses the Inktomi Search spider and search engine to locate specific information within the U.S. DOT
Department of Energy – Transportation Section (http://www.energy.gov/transportation/index.html)

DOE’s Transportation Web site contains data on household vehicles, gasoline prices and consumption, alternative fuel vehicles, and hazardous materials transportation.

Energy Information Service (http://www.eia.doe.gov/)

The energy Information Service provides statistics and data on energy prices and consumption.  Information on the latest gasoline prices is provided.  The site also provides contact information for experts in the various energy topics.

Environmental Protection Agency Office of Transportation and Air Quality (http://www.epa.gov/otaq/)

This site provides research and statistics on vehicle emission and air quality issues related to all modes of transportation.

AASHTO – American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (http://transportation.org)

AASHTO is the association that represents the various State highway and transportation departments.  AASHTO tracks legislation, and their weekly journal provides updates on the status of legislation related to transportation.

STATISTICS

Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS) (http://www.bts.gov)

The BTS miss is to collect, compile and analyze statistics and data on all modes and aspects of transportation. Offer s/tatistical hotline: 800-853-1351.   It publishes Transportation Statistics Annual Report and National Transportation Statistics.

Intermodal Transportation Database (http://ww.itdb.bts.gov)

The Intermodal Transportation Database (ITDB) is a central access point to a broad collection of transportation data. This data has been collected by various agencies within the U.S. Department of Transportation, and by other federal agencies, such as the U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Highway Statistics (http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ohim/ohimstat.htm)

FHWA’s Highway Statistics series provides statistical data on: motor fuel; motor vehicles; driver licensing; highway-user taxation; state and local government highway finance; highway mileage; and Federal aid for highways.

National Household Travel Survey (http://www.bts.gov/transtu/)

Household-based travel surveys are conducted every five years by the U.S. Department of Transportation. Survey data is collected from a sample of U.S. households and expanded to provide national estimates of trips and miles by travel mode, purpose, and a host of other characteristics. The survey collects information on daily trip, local trips, and on long-distance travel in the United States.

NHTSA National Center for Statistics and Analysis (NCSA) (http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/ncsa/)

NCSA provides data collection, analysis, and crash investigation activities.  It produces the Fatal Analysis Reporting Systems and National Automotive Sampling System.  It  also publishes Traffic Safety Facts – annual sheets with statistics on various aspect of highway safety.

Air Travel Consumer Report (http://www.dot.gov/airconsumer/index1.htm)

The U.S. DOT, Office of Aviation Enforcement and Proceedings publishes a monthly Air Travel Consumer Report providing summary information on flight delays, mishandled baggage, over-sales, and consumer complaints. 

National Transit Database (http://www.ntdprogram.com/NTD/ntdhome.nsf/Docs/Publications)

The National Transit Database (NTD) is the Federal Transit Administration's (FTA) national database of statistics for the transit industry.  

Transportation Energy Data Book (http://www-cta.ornl.gov/publications/tedb.html)

The Transportation Energy Data Book provides statistics on various aspects of the transportation industry including energy consumption, emissions, and various types of vehicles.  Recently published versions of this resource are available on the Web. 

SAFETY


National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)  (http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/)

The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration Web contains a wide variety of safety information including both human factors issues and vehicular information.  It includes information on vehicle recalls, maintains a database of vehicle defects, and collects crash statistics.

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety (IIHS) (http://www.hwysafety.org)

This is good source of information on all aspects of highway safety.  IIHS does the crash testing and rating of  automobile models.  Section on state laws for safety issues such as speed limits, child restraint/belt use, licensing, helmet use, and dui/dwi laws.

AAA Foundation for Traffic Safety (AAAFTS) (http://www.aaafts.org)

AAA Foundation for Traffic Safety provides facts and reports on many safety issues.  The Web site iIncludes photo and film clip collection. AAFTS covers less common forms of transportation such as inline skating.

National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) (http://www.ntsb.gov)

The NTSB is the federal agency that investigates all civilian aviation accidents and significant accidents in other modes.  NTSB makes safety recommendations for the prevention of accidents.

MODAL TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

(Transportation Research: Around the World on the Web provides a fairly comprehensive listing of government agencies, organizations, and industry sources listed by mode.  The two primary sources of information on Air, Rail, Highway, and Maritime information are the U.S. Department of Transportation and the various associations.  Naturally, associations will have their perspectives on issues.)

AIR 

Office of Airline Information , U.S. DOT (http://www.bts.gov/oai/)

The Office of Airline Information (OAI provides comprehensive financial and market/traffic statistical economic data on individual air carrier (airline) operations and the air transportation industry.  OAI also provides on-time statistics for major U.S. carriers.

MARITIME 


MERMAID, (http://maritime.tamu.edu/)

Mermaid is a maritime information Web site hosted at Texas A & M University.  It provides links to  martime and marine companies, ports and intermodal facities, trade and economic data, statistical data, laws and regulations, and publications.

RAIL

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) (http://www.fra.dot.gov)

FRA’s Website covers:  safety; research and development; high-speed ground transportation; regulations, orders and notices; legislation; and doing business with FRA.

Association of American Railroads (AAR) (http://www.aar.org)

This trade association represents North America's freight railroad industry.  The AAR publishes technical standards, recommended practices, statistics and issue papers. The Railroad Performance Measures and Railroad State Data pages are examples of resources available.  In addition, this site provides detailed descriptions of publications, key contacts, and press releases. 
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

American Public Transportation Association (APTA) (http://www.apta.com)

APTA’s is an international non-profit association for the transit industry.  APTA’s Web site provide statistics on all aspects of public transportation as well as current information related to transit.

CURRENT ISSUES


American Autombile Association AAA (http://www.aaa.com/news12/prmain.html)

Source of  information on “hot” issues.   Includes latest information on gasoline prices.

Transportation Research Board (TRB)(http://trb.org)

TRB is a part of the National Academy of Sciences. It has over 450 committees and panels and over 4600 volunteer committee members .  TRB publishes about 150 documents each.  It has one of the largest transportation meetings with over 8,000 participants.  

The Road Information Program (TRIP) (http://www.tripnet.org/)

TRIP is a nonprofit organization that promotes transportation policies which relieve traffic congestion, improve air quality, make highway travel safer and enhance economic productivity

Contains information and articles on current transportation topics such as congestion, gasoline taxes, and economics.  Press releases and articles include attention-grabbing statements and statistics.

Texas Transportation Institute Urban Mobility Study (http://mobility.tamu.edu/)

The Urban Mobility Report provides data on the performance of some elements of the transportation systems in 68 urban areas.  This report provides detailed analysis of the costs in time delay of urban traffic congestion.  It ranks cities by level of traffic congestion.

BIBLIOGRAPHY DATABASES


PATH Database (http://www4.trb.org/trb/tris.nsf/web/path)

The California PATH Database provides access to the largest and most comprehensive collection of bibliographic information on Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS). 

TRANweb (http://tran.library.nwu.edu/)

TRANweb is a web-based database of magazine article and conference paper citations
produced by Northwestern University's Transportation Library.  

 TRB Publications Index (http://www4.trb.org/trb/onlinepubs.nsf/web/index)

The TRB Publications Index contains records for over 22,000 papers, articles and reports published by the Transportation Research Board.  It provides links to full text electronic documents.  All references in the database are available from the TRB Library.

TRIS (Transportation Research Information Services) Database (http://www4.trb.org/trb/tris.nsf)

TRIS is the largest and most comprehensive source of transportation research information. It contains over a half million records of published and ongoing research on all aspects of transportation. TRIS is available on Dialog and is part of the SilverPlatter TRANSPORT product.  The published material in TRIS is now searchable on the Web through the National Transportation Library’s Web site as TRIS Online (http://ntl.bts.gov/tris).  TRIS Online contains not only the bibliographic reports but also links to over 3700 full text articles or links to direct ordering of documents.

FULL TEXT ELECTRONIC LIBRARIES

DOE Information Bridge (http://www.osti.gov/bridge/home.html)

The DOE Information Bridge is a searchable database that provides free, convenient, and quick access to full-text DOE research and development reports in physics, chemistry, materials, biology, environmental sciences, energy technologies, engineering, computer and information science, renewable energy, and other topics
Intelligent Transportation System Electronic Document Library (http://www.its.dot.gov/welcome.htm)

The ITS Electronic Document Library contains documents on intelligent transportation systems topics published or sponsored by the U.S. Dept. of Transportation.

National Transportation Library, Bureau of Transportation Statistics, (NTL) (http://ntl.bts.gov)

The National Transportation Library currently has almost 6,000 full-text reports available through its Web site.  It offers browsing by topic.  The reference section of NTL http://ntl.bts.gov/ntl/subjects/reference.html offers access to a number of useful directories and statistical resources. 

SLA Transportation Division ListServe


Use can post reference questions at TRANLIB@listserv.acns.nwu.edu
